

Re: Post-Hearing QFRs for Dan Bishop

From: "Salazar, Christina (HSGAC)" <(b)(6)>
To: "Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Cc: "Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>, "Hopkins, Andrew (HSGAC)" <(b)(6)>, "Tigner, Kendal (HSGAC)" <(b)(6)>
Date: Wed, 26 Feb 2025 19:17:05 -0500

Yup! All good.

From: "Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 at 7:16 PM
To: "Salazar, Christina (HSGAC)" <(b)(6)>
Cc: "Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>, Andy Hopkins <(b)(6)>, Kendal Tigner <(b)(6)>
Subject: Re: Post-Hearing QFRs for Dan Bishop

Hey y'all -

Just checking to make sure y'all have everything you need ahead of 9am?

Hugh Fike
Deputy Chief of Staff
Office of Management and Budget

On Feb 26, 2025, at 2:34 PM, Salazar, Christina (HSGAC) <(b)(6)> wrote:

Thanks. Andy - send to Laura please.

On Feb 26, 2025, at 2:25 PM, Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)> wrote:

Please find the responses to these attached.

Let us know if there is anything else you need from us.

From: Hopkins, Andrew (HSGAC) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 6:05 PM
To: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Cc: Salazar, Christina (HSGAC) <(b)(6)>; Tigner, Kendal (HSGAC)

<(b)(6)>; Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: Re: Post-Hearing QFRs for Dan Bishop

Hi Hal,

As soon as possible is best, but yes by COB tomorrow latest. Thanks!

Best,
Andy

From: "Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 at 5:39 PM
To: Andrew Hopkins <(b)(6)>
Cc: "Salazar, Christina (HSGAC)" <(b)(6)>, Kendal Tigner <(b)(6)>, "Fike, Hugh D. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Post-Hearing QFRs for Dan Bishop

Thanks, Andrew! What is the deadline on these? COB tomorrow?

From: Hopkins, Andrew (HSGAC) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 5:36 PM
To: Duncan, Hal P. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Cc: Salazar, Christina (HSGAC) <(b)(6)>; Tigner, Kendal (HSGAC) <(b)(6)>
Subject: Post-Hearing QFRs for Dan Bishop
Importance: High

Hi Hal,

Attached, please find QFRs from Senators Peters, Blumenthal, and Fetterman for Representative Bishop. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Best,
Andy

Andrew Hopkins
Counsel
U.S. Senate Homeland Security & Governmental Affairs Committee
Chairman Rand Paul
(b)(6) / (b)(6)

<QFRs to Bishop from Blumenthal-2025-02-252_FINAL.pdf>
<QFRs to Bishop from Fetterman-2025-02-252_FINAL.pdf>
<QFRs to Bishop from Peters-2025-02-252_FINAL.pdf>